Uri Edelstein

From: Uri Edelstein
Sent: 11:19 2024 'Rn 12 |IYNRO DI
To: Uri Edelstein
Subject: NIY¥NN NWAND TVINN NYNT 9V NYTIN - 9 "2 - 01/2024 112N - {1910 'A191100 {120
[@B]ek!

,227 DYV

MOV NONA (9 122) 0172024 3990 PNV ,26.3.2024 DN DNYAPN IV PINNUN DX NNDWI 1T 1M
20N

.15:00 YW 17.6.2024 /2 ©Y°Y 110102 MYNN NWIND PINKD TYINN NN NINTD VONIN MO MapPya .1
.10: 00 NYW 16.6.2024 /X DY DNN MYNN WHIND DONNNY 1N ,NNNNNA

-11.5.2024 ,1.4.2024 D©>>>INN2 OIOIN INDYI DMNITYI NPNIN MDD MNTIP N , 0OV .2
.5.5.2024

DYV D55 .19991 NI2IN2 VNN MONNYNN DT DIVVN NIN FI102 NYSN NWIND ININ ,DIPIND Ty .3
.DTPNA 12 VYW WP, NT KW 1PTON DIV MYSN WIHND DIMNONNY DONNWNI

,N9722
TIY POV TNR MIIN
NN MNONOV Non - HIT owa

2aN-7N ,5 nnip LA '21,32 7man 'm I'T 7V | R TORTTN  ANT0N [V T HEB
32 Habarzel St., Bldg A, 5th floor, 6971046 Ur. Rhanan Har-Zahav, Edelstein, Berman | Law Difices
Tel-Aviv

03-:0p79 | Tel: 03-6440595/03-5602225 :"70
Email: :7"N1T | Fax: 5601755
uri@heblaw.co.il

092D DTIWDN
__Leading Firms

@ 2024

cofaceso:



